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Felix,Braden

From: Jed Slama <jed@jsc-builders.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 7:49 AM
To: Felix,Braden
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Fwd: Online Storm Water Permit

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Weber County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the sender and are expecting the link or attachment. 
Think Before You Click! 

 

 
Braden please see the NOI for the Huggins residence located at 2180 S west ridge rd Huntsville. 
I will be sending you the Storm water app shortly. Then later the swppp plan. 
Thanks 
Jed 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: <stormwateronline@utah.gov> 
Date: Tue, Jul 16, 2019 at 7:39 AM 
Subject: Online Storm Water Permit 
To: <jed@jsc-builders.com> 
 
 
Congratulations, you have successfully applied for coverage under the Utah 
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Storm Water Common Plan Permit for 
Construction Activities. Your permit coverage number is UTRH94805, issued 
effective Jul 16, 2019 and expiring Jul 16, 2020. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Division of Water Quality 
Department of Environmental Quality 
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--  
Jed Slama 
JSC Custom Homes and Remodeling 
Huntsville Utah 84317 
Cell: 801-430-6622 
Fax/office:801-745-2512 


